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Mr Carl Dumpleton

Senior Planner, Mining Projects

NSW Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Carl.dumpleton@planning.nsw.gov.au

. Dear Mr Dumpleton

Hillgrove Mine Mod 3 (DA 98/00802) -
Request for comment on the Modification application

| refer to your email dated 13 January 2015 to the Department of Primary Industries
in respect to the above matter.

NSW Office of Water, Fisheries NSW and Agriculture NSW have reviewed the
above document and have no comments.

Yours sincerely

/4

~Kristian Holz ‘
Director Policy, Legislation and Innovation

NSW Department of Primary Industries
Level 48 MLC Centre, 19 Martin Place Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5477, SYDNEY NSW 2001
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